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Department of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax l

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
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»

OMB No 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginnin , and endin
B Check if applicable §C Name of organization The Witherspoon Institute Inc D Employer identification number
D Address change Doing business as
D Name change Number and street (or PO box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 55-0835528
D 16 Stockton Street E Telephone number
Inttial returmn City or town State ZIP code
Princeton NJ 08540 (609) 688-8779

I:l Final return/terminated
D Amended return

|:| Application pending

Foreign country name

Foreign province/state/county

Foreign postal code

G Gross receipts $

9,697,226

F Name and address of principal officer

H(a)

Is this a group return for subordinates?

Luis Tellez 16 Stockton Street, Princeton, NJ 08540

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

DYes No
DYes D No

| Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3)E| 501(c) ) & (insertno) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527 If "No," attach a list (see instructions)
J Website: ®» www winst org H(c) Group exemption number ¥
K Form of organization Corporation D Trust D Association D Other P I L Year of formaton 2003 M State of legal domicile NJ
I summary
1  Brefly descnbe the organization's mission or most significant activities Research, education, and public awareness
g of the political,_moral and philosophical principles of free and democratic societies
| o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
% 2 Check this box >|:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
O | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 18
?, 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 17
;‘3 § Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 5 22
.—3 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6
< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI 1%”‘\ 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Fgm 7b
%f) Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIil, line 1h) @i . 0 ¢ 2015 Q 2,304,277 3,040,310
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 2 JUN v (CI!Z) 118,677 93,415
3 110 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A}, lines 3, - 629,678 554,758
@ 111 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9@@&'}&5 \"11A>W -205,089
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal  line 12) 3,052,632 3,483,394
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), Ilnes 1—3) 386,675 294,313
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
@ [15  Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 975,193 1,164,707
2 |16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e)
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), lne25) »  « 4,328 *
w 117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 998,248 2,381,379
18 Total expenses Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,360,116 3,840,399
19  Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 18 from line 12 692,516 -357,005
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 8,170,296 7,874,753
*33 21 Total habiities (Part X, line 26) 62,672 124,134
2°.§ 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract ine 21 from Ime 20 8,107,624 7,750,619
m Signature Block
c—-Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
Sand belief, it 1s true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
S|gn } Signature of officer Date
Here Luss Tellez, CEO o/ E /(/(éj ve = 2045
— Type or print name and title
P arer's st natur PTIN
_Pald nnt/Type preparer's name p [°] e Date Cheak .
,‘:lsreparer Douglas Ziegler 5/28/2015 | self-employed |PO0035054
x’Use Only Firm's name __ » Douglas Ziegler LLC Firm's EIN ® 45-3985187
- 1 Firm's address ® One Airport Road, Suite 3, Princeton, NJ 08540 Phone no (732) 600-3733
UMay the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) Yes D No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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Form 990 (2014) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part il . C e e e .

Briefly describe the organization's mission.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? .. .

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a

(Code ) (Expenses $ 1,356,079 including grants of $ 55,183 ) (Revenue $ 1,464,241 )

4b

(Code ) (Expenses $ 459,562 including grants of $ 100,130 ) (Revenue $ 358,187 )

4c

(Code. ) (Expenses $ 465,837 ncluding grants of $ 10,000 ) (Revenue $ 211,070 )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)

(Expenses $ 562,103 including grants of $ 129,000 ) (Revenue $ 508,924 )

4e

Total program service expenses > 2,843,581

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)  The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Isthe organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes, "
complete Schedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contrlbutors (see |nstruct|ons)'7 2 1 X
3 Dud the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect duning the tax year? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C,
Part il 5 X
6 Didthe organlzatlon malntaln any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for WhICh donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part II 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodial account llablllty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part VI. Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securnties in Part X, ine 12 that 1S 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VI 11b X
¢ Dud the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that i1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11¢ X
d Dud the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabiities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedu/e D Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1f] X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audlted financial statements for the tax year’? If "Yes "
and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign iInvestments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
16 Dud the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts /Il and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, ines 1c and 8a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ii 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII line 9a'7
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faciliies? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b _If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) The Witherspoon Institute Inc

55-0835528 Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes { No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 21| X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J . 23 X
24a Dud the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandrng principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 200272 If "Yes, " answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K If “No," go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any tlme during the year‘7 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefi t
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ7 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Dud the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, drrector trustee, key employee
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part IlI
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) g
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a| X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part IV . 28b} X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c| X
29 Dud the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Dud the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes, " complete Schedule N,
Part | . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatrons
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R Par1 1,
I, or 1V, and Part V, line 1 . 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entrty wrthln the meaning of section 512(b)(13)'7 . 35a X
b If "Yes" to iine 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part
vi. . . . . . . . . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 ( X

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page 5

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V .

L]

. Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 98
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable . 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable S
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a 22 1
b If at least one Is reported on fine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) R
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
account)? . 4a X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the forelgn country L
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCen Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR). ]
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deduchible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contrlbutlons under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods '
and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b [f"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded’7 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d | ‘
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the N
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. N
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter. !
a Inhation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 .. 10a ‘;
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12, for public use of club facmtles 10b
1 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross iIncome from members or shareholders . .. 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them ) 11b e
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year @|
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . 13¢
14a Dud the organization receive any payments for indoor tannlng services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . 1a 18 |
If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O ;
b Enter the number of voting members included In line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 17
2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with N
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2| X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during ,
the year by the following. o
a The governing body? . . . 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’) 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a]| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 .
12a D the organization have a wnitten conflict of interest policy? If “No," go to line 13 . 12a{ X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? [12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . 12¢| X
13 Dud the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . 13 [ X
14 D the organization have a written document retention and destruction pohcy" . 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by .
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? |
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement N
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its ‘
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard ,
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » N
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection_Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

Own website |:| Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records >

16 Stockton Street, Prlnceton NJ 08540

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) The Witherspoon Institute Inc

55-0835528

Page 7

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

. Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lne in this Part VII . D
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
® List all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons

l___J Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(€}
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (list any os|s|lol xleZ|m from from related other
hours for allalz2|2|38 § the organizations compensation
related 35 a g g g "<o' e [} organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizatons (& §| g 1 $§ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted R 2 3 and related
line) AR 3 B organizations
[u] a 3
“l18 4
&
(). _MakOBnen . )__.......100
Trustee, Treasurer X X
.(2)__John M Metzger __ ___ _____________________}_____.....100
Trustee, Secretary X X
..(3)__Deborah Garwood . _______________________| ______._..100
Trustee 200] X
_(4)__MichaelG Crofton | ... .100
Trustee X
_(8)_BoydC Smith __________ | .__....100
Trustee X
_8) _JoonG Endnz_ ).
Trustee Emernitus X
_{7)__RogerNam_____ .
Trustee Emeritus X
_(8) EdwardSmth .
Trustee Emeritus X
_(9)_SeanFeler ... }......_..100
Trustee X
(10)__StephenT Whelan | ___._._.100
Trustee, Chair X X
(1) _Eugened Zuro .. _|.___....100
Trustee X
(12) FredencClark ______ _______________________|.___.......100
Trustee 200 X
(13)__MichaelMabach_______ . ________f.___.._....100
Trustee X
{14)__DanielN Mezzalngua ___ __ ________________}.____._....100
Trustee X

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

The Witherspoon Institute Inc

55-0835528

Page 8

Part.Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(o4
Po(snzon
(A) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (list any os5|3 g =le | D from from related other
hours for ; Cs_l a g 2 .a Q 3 the organizations compensation
related g g ; © ‘3\’ K] ‘g.'; (-] organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations LR S =¥ 8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted S| 2 2 3 and related
line) gl g 8| B organizations
3|2 @
3 g
S
(8) lonRatw . |....100
Trustee X
{16)_Smone Scumpia .
Trustee Emernita X
(a7 wihamMumma ___________)_____..100
Trustee X
(18) Matthew Franck | _________ 40 00
Director X X] X 152,917
9) LwsE Tellez ). 40 00
President X XX 58,364
(20) PatnckHough | 4000
Executive Director X X 71,667
{21) JohnDoherty ). 4000
Director X X 51,458
(22) EllenBarrosse . . ... f...........100
Trustee 200] X
23) CragCardon . |.._........100
Trustee 200] X
(24) BrocHatt . )......100
Trustee X
{25) CoronMier o |..._......100
Trustee X
1b Sub-total e . . > 334,406
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) »> 334,406
2 Total number of iIndividuals (inciuding but not Imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated N
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such o
individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual I N
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year
(A) (B) €
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Ecce Fims LLC 5706 Parkwood Drnive Austin, TX 78735 Video Production 731,922
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 1

Form 990 (2014)
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Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

Ll

(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

()
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D}
Revenue
excluded from
tax under sections
512-514

Contributlons, Glfts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

-0 Q0 T o

T Q

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues . 1b

Fundraising events 1c

Related organizations . 1d

Government grants (contrlbut|ons) 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above

3,040,310

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
Total. Add lines 1a—1f

316,358

3,040,310

Program Service Revenue

2a

o

f

Ali other program service revenue

g Total. Add lines 2a—2f

Business Code

511190

93,415

93,415

Other Revenue

3

4
5

6a

(1]

7a

8a

Investment income (including dividends, mterest and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

vwYyy

93,070

(1) Real

() Personal

Gross rents

Less rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental ncome or (loss)

. >

Gross amount from sales of (1} Securities

(n} Other

assets other than inventory 6,675,520

Less cost or other basis

and sales expenses 6,213,832

Gain or (loss) 461,688

Net gain or (loss)

Gross Iincome from fundraising

events (notincludng$

of contributions reported on line 1¢)

See Part IV, line 18 . a
Less direct expenses b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming activities

See Part IV, ine 19 a
Less direct expenses b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances a
Less cost of goods sold b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

461,688

»

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

O Qo0

12

Unrealized Losses on Investments

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d .
Total revenue. See instructions

900099

-205, 089

vy

-205,089

3,483,394

Form 990 (2014)
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Statement of Functional Expenses

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Ll

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b' Total e(:genses Progra(n?)serwce Managt(aﬁl)ent and Func(l?a)lsmg
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
domestic governments See Part 1V, line 21 294,313 294,313
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals See Part IV, line 22
3  Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals See Part IV, ines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to or for members .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 334,406 152,917 181,489
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages 630,141 470,766 159,375
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 18,703 8,000 10,703
9  Other employee benefits . 102,182 51,117 51,065
10 Payroll taxes . 79,275 51,267 28,008
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal 2,595 2,595
¢ Accounting 22,400 22,400
d Lobbying . . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ine 17
f Investment management fees 23,072 23,072
g Other (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O )
12  Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses 20,774 16,446 4,328
14  Information technology
15 Royaltes
16  Occupancy 24,482 24,462
17  Travel .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 450,013 450,013
20 Interest. .
21 Payments to affilates . ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 77,024 77,024
23 Insurance . .. - . 13,291 13,291
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, Iist ine 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a Other Program Expenses 1,438,249 1,281,927 156,322
b Publishing Expense ... 83,261 83,261
¢ Bad DebtExpense 226,238 226,238
d
e Al otherexpenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,840,399 2,843,581 992,490 4,328
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only iIf the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here & [:] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X I:]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 362,783 1 635,855
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 252,410| 2 992,624
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 1,056,233 3 457,000
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees . o
Complete Part H of Schedule L 5
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary o
% organizations (see instructions) Complete Part It of Schedule L.. . . . . . . 6
2| 7 Notes and ioans receivable, net . 7
< | 8 Inventores for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 17,109, 9 13,443
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or '
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 3,020,233 _ o
b Less. accumulated depreciation 10b 875,693 2,221,563| 10¢c 2,144 540
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 4,260,198| N1 3,631,291
12  Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 . 12
13  Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ime 34) 8,170,296| 16 7,874,753
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 62,672| 17 124,134
18 Grants payable 18
19  Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
$ 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
2 trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
% disqualified persons Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
4|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete
Part X of Schedule D 25
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 62,672| 26 124,134
@ Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. :
E 27  Unrestricted net assets 4,419,621} 27 3,801,133
@ |28 Temporanly restricted net assets 3,688,003] 28 3,949,486
B |29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
IE Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC958), check here » |:| and !
(-] complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 8,107,624| 33 7,750,619
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 8,170,296] 34 7,874,753

Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014)  The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528  Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . .o [
1" Total revenue (must equal Part VilI, column (A), line 12) 1 3,483,394
2  Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), ine 25) 2 3,840,399
3 Revenue less expenses Subfract line 2 from line 1 . 3 -357,005
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 8,107,624
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 7,750,619
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . [:l
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 |:| Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O .,
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basts, consolidated basis, or both
l:] Separate basis |___| Consolidated basis l:] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of -
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337? 3a X
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
‘ required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

Form 990 (2014)




SCHEDULE A

- . - OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support I
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2@ 1 4
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.
The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

[ ] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
|:| Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

D A medical research organization operated Iin conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, City, and state

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

D Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the genera! public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)

[ ] A communtty trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

[:] An organization that normally receives. (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1l )

10 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in ines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g

a D Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonty of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b I:l Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see Instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box If the orgarization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization

H WN

3]

~N o

o ®

f Enter the number of supported organizations [:
g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon(s)
(1) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of orgamization (1v) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(descnbed on lines 1-9 listed In your governing support (see other support (see
above or |IRC section document? instructions) Instructions)
(see instructions))
Yes No

(A)
(8)
(%)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
HTA




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |l )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ™ (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") 2,088,803 2,256,858 1,666,383 2,304,277 3,040,310 11,356,631
2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add Iines 1 through 3 2,088,803 2,256,858 1,666,383 2,304,277 3,040,310 11,356,631
5 The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on Iine 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
column (f) .
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 11,356,631
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 2,088,803 2,256,858 1,666,383 2,304,277 3,040,310 11,356,631
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 46,748 59,912 79,770 67,336 93,070 346,836
9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carrnied on
10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 11,703,467
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 I
13 First five years. if the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or ﬁfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

>[]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14

15

16a 3
b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . 14

97 04%

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15

97 23%

33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and hine 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 1s 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

» [x]
»[]

»[]

>[ ]
»[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£Z) 2014 The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 3
. Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part II
. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 {e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gffts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants ")
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilites
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through §
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlnes7aand7b.
8 Public support (Subtract fine 7¢c from
line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ™ (a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments recewved on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add hines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business I1s regularly carried on
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI ) .
13 Total support. (Add hnes 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 i1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, hne 15 . 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lil, ine 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 IS more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s
not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 i1s more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .

»[]

> [ ]
»[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528

UIVA Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part |. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

ba

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation If historic and continuing relationship, explain

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If"Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2)

Did the orgamzation have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization”)? /f
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the orgamization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If"Yes," explamn in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable) Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
() the authonty under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document)

Type | or Type |l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations, (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part Vi.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial

contributor {defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990)
Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described In line 77?
If"Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990)

Was the organization controlied directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If"Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disquaiified persons (as defined in ine 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest In, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings )

Yes

3c

4a

4c

5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

9¢c

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 5
Part iV, Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11. Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) L
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b Afamily member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majonty of the organization's directors or trustees at all imes during the
tax year? If"No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activiies If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported I
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers durning the tax year 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f"Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majonty of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f"No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting orgamzation was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s) 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported !
organization(s) or (1) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s) 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice In the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all imes during the tax year? I/f"Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's .
supported organizations played in this regard 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions)
a [] The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below

b E] The organization I1s the parent of each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 below
c [:] The organization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions)

2 Activities Test Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these achvities constituted substantially all of its activities 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f"Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations Answer (a) and (b) below. '
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonty of the officers, directors, or f

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each o o
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role piayed by the organization in this regard 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014




Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2014 The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 6
Type lli Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20, 1970 See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
{optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see Iinstructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 _Other expenses (see Instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract hnes 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
{optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see ‘
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year) '
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b _Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other {
factors (explain in detail in Part VI) '
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract ine 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of ine 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions) 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply ine 5 by 035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed In prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 [:l Check here If the current year 1s the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 The Witherspoon Institute Inc
Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

55-0835528 Page 7

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of iIncome from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI) See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

0 IN|D | ]|d [

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part V1) See instructions

(<]

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0000

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i)
Excess Distributions

(i) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

N

Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

w

Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2014

From 2013

Total of ines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distnbutable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

e = [T |0 QO |T |

Remainder Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f

£

Distributions for 2014 from Section
D, line 7. $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

Remaining underdistnibutions for years prior to 2014, If
any Subtract ines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see Instructions)

Remaining underdistributions for 2014 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions)

Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c

Breakdown of line 7

Excess from 2013

a0 |T|w

Excess from 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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118"l Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, ine 17a or 17b; and
Part 11l line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




SCHEDULE D . . | OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Open to Public

D‘epartment of the Treasury . > Attach to Fo.rm .990' . . . |nspection
Internal Revenue Service »__Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .
3  Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year
5§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other

purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of fand for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically mportant land area
I:| Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space

2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included Iin (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extlngmshed or termlnated by the organization
during the tax year >

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located »
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements durlng the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)()) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(11)? [ ]ves[ ] No

9 In Part XIlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenue included in Form 890, Part VI, line 1 > 3

(i) Assets Included in Form 990, Part X A
2  Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VI, ine 1 . N & .
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
HTA




Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant

use of its collection tems (check all that apply)
a D Public exhibition d l:] Loan or exchange programs
e D Other
Preservation for future generations

b []
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In

Scholarly research

¢ []
Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histonical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

|:| Yes I____| No
WEscrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X _line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

I:l Yes I:I No

b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the foIIowmg table
Amount
¢ Beginning balance . . . 1c
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distnbutions during the year . . . 1e
f Ending balance . .. . . 1f

2a  Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability?
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIlI

Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year

D Yes No

(b) Pnor year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contrnibutions .
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains,
and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Iine 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . 3a(i)
(i)  related organizations .o 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(ut), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as reqUIred on Schedule R? 3b

Descrlbe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a See Form 990, Part X, line 10

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 497,100 497,100
b Buldings 1,137,494 362,065 775,429
¢ Leasehold |mprovements 1,173,252 301,241 872,011
d Equipment 44,803 44,803
e Other 167,584 167,584
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c ) » 2,144,540

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014




Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 3
Part VII Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of secunty or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3 Other
B
B ) N
()
B ()
() N
S )
O (<
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)hne 12 ) »
Part VIl Investments—Program Related.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c See Form 990, Part X, line 13
(a) Descrption of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value
(1
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
_(6)
(7
(8)
9
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ne 13) »

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description (b) Book value

1)
(2
(3)
4
(5
6)
(7)
(8)
(9
Total. ECqumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15) . >

Other Liabilities.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Descniption of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal Income taxes
(2)

_(3)

(4)
{5)
(6)
{7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25) » |

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote fo the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII |:]

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014




Schedule D (Form 990) 2014  The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 12a.
1. Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 3,688,483
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a 205,089
b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIl) . . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 205,089
3 Subtract line 2e from ine 1 . . . . 3 3,483,394
4 Amounts tncluded on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b . . 4a
b Other (Descrbe in Part Xill) . . 4b .
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b . . . . 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 12.) 5 3,483,394

Part XIl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 12a

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 3,840,399
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25.

a Donated services and use of facilities . . .. 2a

b Prior year adjustments . . . 2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . .. . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIiI ) . . .. . 2d

e Add hines 2a through 2d . . . . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. . 3 3,840,399
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, ne 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII ) . 4b L

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 18) . 5 3,840,399

Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part ill, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, Iine 4, Part X, line
2, Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XlI, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

Part XI Line 2a See Note 11 of audited financial statements

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE L

Transactions With Interested Persons | oms No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) |, Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 2@1 4
28a, 28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
Intemnal Revenue Service ® Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions 18 at www./rs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer |deptiﬁcation number

The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528
m—pExcess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only)
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

(b) Relationship between disqualified person and (d) Comrected?

1 (a) Name of disqualified person organization (c) Description of transaction

()
(2
(3)
(4)
_(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
under section 4958 . » $
> $

3  Enter the amount of tax, If any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

Yes No

Part li Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or If the
organization reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, hne 5, 6, or 22

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship (c) Purpose (d) Loan to or (e) Onginal (f) Balance due  |{g) In default?] (h) Approved | (i) Wntten
with organization of loan from the pnncipal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committee?

To From Yes No | Yes No | Yes No

(1
(2)
(3)
(4)
_(5
(6)
(4]
(8)
(9
(10
Total . . > 3

Part lll Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 27

S m’ ‘W

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested | (c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person and the orgamzation

(1)
_(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
1)
(8)
()
(10)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
HTA




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 The Witherspoon Institute Inc

55-0835528

Page 2

iC1d\'d Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢

(a) Name of interested person

{b) Relationship between

{c) Amount of

(d) Descnption of transaction

(e) Sharing of

interested person and the transaction organization's
orgamzatlon revenues?
Yes No
(1) Philadelphta Trust Company Trustee 23,072 [Investment Fees X

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

10
w Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Debartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
> Attach to Form 990.

» Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2014

Name of the organization

The Witherspoon Institute Inc

Open To Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

55-0835528

Types of Property

(a)

(b)

(c)

Noncash contribution

(d)

Check if | Number of contributions or Method of determinin
applicable items contributed For?nmggg,ti;erf 3:3?%22 1g noncash contnbution amc?unts
1  Art—Works of art
2 An—Historical treasures
3  Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods .
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9  Secunties—Publicly traded X 7 316,358 FMV
10  Secunties—Closely held stock
11 Secunties—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
12  Secunties—Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures
14  Qualfied conservation
contribution—Other
15 Real estate—Residential
16 Real estate—Commercial
17  Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21  Taxidermy
22  Historical artifacts
23  Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts
25 Other®»(
26 Other®»(
27 Other®»(_
28  Other » (
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the orgamization during the tax year for contributions for
which the orgamization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through f
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required o
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part ||
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard B L
contributions? . . . 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contributions? . 32a| X
b If"Yes," describe in Part
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is
checked, describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

HTA

Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)




Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 __ Page 2
Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)




w ., £ .
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

2014

Open to Public

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Department of the Treasury »

Intemal Revenue Saice | Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/orm990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
HTA
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The Witheggpadn |nstfute Inc

Elections

55-0835528

Section 1.263(a)-1(f) De Minimis Safe Harbor Election

Name The Witherspoon Institute Inc
Address 16 Stockton Street, Princeton, NJ 08540
Identification Number 55-0835528

Taxpayer elects to apply De Minimis Safe Harbor under Reg 1.263(a)-1(f)

Section 1.263(a)-3(h) Safe Harbor Election for Small Taxpayers

Name The Witherspoon Institute Inc
Address 16 Stockton Street, Princeton, NJ 08540
Identification Number 55-0835528

Pursuant to IRC Sec 263(a) and Reg Sec 1 263(a)-3(h), the taxpayer elects to apply the Safe Harbor election
for Small Taxpayers to not apply improvement rules to the following eligible building properties
16 Stockton Street, Princeton, NJ

® 2014 Universal Tax Systems Inc d/b/a/ CCH Small Firm Services All nghts reserved




Continuation Sheet for Form 990

X Page 1 of 1
Name of the Organization Employer identification number
The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528
Part VIl Section A Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
(A) (B8) ) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per os|s|old|leZ|m compensation compensation amount of
week e 2|2 % = 3 < % from from related other
(st any g a|lE|R|3|2&]|a the organizations compensation
hours for g2 % 2188 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related clg § .g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations gb; % 3 and related
below dotted 3 £ organizations
line) &
{28) MarkSmith
Trustee Ementus X
20 Y
(@8) e
) e
GO e
) N K
G2 i
)
K Y S
B8) e
(3€)
20 Y I
L Y N
L) N A
@0) e
O SR
@2) i
@3)
M)
@8)




Depreciation and Amortization

OMB No 1545-0172

om 4562

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service (99) »

(Including Information on Listed Property)
> Attach to your tax return.
Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4562.

2014

Attachment
Sequence No 179

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates

The Witherspoon Institute inc 990 55-0835528

Identifying number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed In service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in hmitation (see instructions) 3
4 Reduction in imitation Subtract line 3 from line 2 If zero or less, enter -0- 4
5 Dollar imitation for tax year Subtract line 4 from line 1 If zero or less, enter -0- If marned fi fllng
separately, see instructions . 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property Enter the amount from line 29 . . [ 7 o

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c) ||nes 6and 7

8

9 Tentative deduction Enter the smaller of ine 5 or line 8

9

10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2013 Form 4562.

10

11 Business income hmitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or Ilne 5 (see lnstructlons)

1

12 Section 179 expense deduction Add hnes 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11

12

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2015 Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 b[ 13 |

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property Instead, use Part V

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (see instructions) 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) . 16
MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2014 17 |

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
asset accounts, check here

>[ ]

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (@) ::::;ery (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
In service only—see Instructions)
19 a  3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27 5yrs MM S/L
property 27 5yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20 a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs S/L
¢ 40-year 40 yrs MM S/L

Part IV Summary (See instructions.)

21 Listed property Enter amount from line 28

21

22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, ines 14 through 17, ||nes 19 and 20 1n column (g), and line 21 Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions

22

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

Form 4562 (2014)




Form 4562 |2014)

Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property

The Witherspoon Institute Inc

55-0835528

Page 2

used for entertainment, recreation, or amusement )
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a,
24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable

Section A—Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for hmits for passenger automobiles )

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use clamed? D Yes D No

24b If "Yes," 1s the evidence writen? |:|Yes I:l No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U] () (h) (i)
Type of property Date placed mveB;::;slsdss Cost or other basis 3,?,2;2‘;’;?,?533;‘{:’,3 Recovery Method/ Depreciation Elected section 179
| (Iist vehicles first) In service percentage use only) penod Convention deduction cost
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during I
the tax year and used more than 50% in a qualified business use (see instructions) 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use
%
%
%
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use
% S/L — ‘
% S/IL- ‘ ’
‘ % S/L— |
28 Add amounts in column (h), ines 25 through 27 Enter here and on line 21, page 1 L 28 :
29 Add amounts in column (1), ine 26 Enter here and on hne 7, page 1 | 29
\ Section B—Information on Use of Vehicles
‘ Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle 5 Vehicle 6
the year (do not include commuting miles)
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (noncommuting)
miles driven
‘ 33 Total miles driven during the year Add
} lines 30 through 32
: 34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 duning off-duty hours?
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more than
5% owner or related person? .
36 _Is another vehicle available for personal use?
Section C—Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not
more than 5% owners or related persons (see instructions)
37 Do you marntain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by Yes No
your employees? .
38 Do you maintain a written pohcy statement that prohlblts personal use of vehicles, except commutlng by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by empioyees as personal use?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain mformatlon from your employees about the
use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? .
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See Instructions )
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 1s “Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles
Part VI Amortization
(a) (b} (c) (d) (e) ]
Descnption of costs Date amortization Amortizable amount Code section Ar;::;l;a ,',':’ " Amortization for this year
begins percentage
42 Amortization of costs that begins durning your 2014 tax year (see instructions)
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2014 tax year 43 77,024
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report 44 77,024

Form 4562 (2014)
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DOUGLAS D ZIEGLER HI

certified public accountant

unconventional ideas e predictable results
Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Board of Directors of
The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Witherspoon Institute, Inc. (a non-
profit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2014
and 2013, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from matenal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. |
conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, | express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects,

the financial position of The Witherspoon Institute, Inc. as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and

the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
ccouptmgprinciples generally accepted in the United States of America.

Dougla$ D Ziegler Il
Princeton, New Jersey

May 14, 2015
v (732) 600-3733 « DZIEGLERCPA@MSN.COM

One Airport Place + Suite 3 « Princeton, NJ 08540




The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS
2014 2013
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,628,479 615,192
Investments (at market value) 3,631,291 4,260,198
Donor Receivables - Promises to give 457,000 1,056,233
Prepaid Expenses 13,443 17,109
Total Current Assets 5,730,213 5,948,732
FIXED ASSETS:
Land 497,100 497,100
Building, Furniture and Equipment - Net 1,647,440 1,724,464
Total Fixed Assets 2,144,540 2,221,564
TOTAL ASSETS 7,874,753 8,170,296
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES:
Accrued Expenses Payable 124,134 62,672
Total Liabilities 124,134 62,672
COMMITMENTS:
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 3,801,133 4,419,621
Temporarily Restricted 3,949,486 3,688,003
Total Net Assets 7,750,619 8,107,624
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 7,874,753 8,170,296

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and independent auditor’s report.
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Public Support and Revenue:

General Contributions

Capital Projects

Bioethics

Center on Ethics and The University

Center on Religion and The Constitution

Ethics, Culture, and Development

Family, Marriage, and Democracy

Political Thought and Constitutional Gov't

Religion and Civil Society

Other Program Income

Interest and Dividends

Realized gain (loss) on Investments

Unrealized gain (loss) on Investments
Total Public Support and Revenue

Net Assets Released from Restrictions
Total Support, Revenue and
Reclassifications

Program Expenses:
Bioethics
Other Programs Expense
Center on Ethics and The University
Center on Religion and The Constitution
Ethics, Culture, and Development
Family, Marriage, and Democracy
Political Thought and Constitutional Gov't
Religion and Civil Society

Total Program Expenses

The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For The Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
591,303 - 699,800
1,368 106,000 4,105 8,000
31,300 326,887 28,853 290,382
3,292 207,778 910 1,141,097
38 50,000 -
132,890 1,331,351 2,786 27,000
133,103 - 51,000
125,000 81,726 5,000
490 92,925 10,000 72,294
93,070 67,336
461,688 - 562,342
(205,089) 343,605
1,110,350 2,373,044 1,801,463 1,594,773
2,111,561 (2,111,561) 1,028,652 (1,028,652)
3,221,911 261,483 2,830,115 566,121
46,000 47,078
252,320 - 93,038
459,562 - 745,242
465,837 - 246,987 -
45,950 51,546 -
1,356,079 - 279,962
109,603 - 124,311 -
108,230 - 119,140
2,843,581 1,707,304

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and independent auditor’s report.
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets {continued)
For The Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

201 2013
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

Total General and Fundraising Expenses 996,818 - 652,812 -

Total Expenses 3,840,399 - 2,360,116 -
Change in Net Assets (618,488) 261,483 469,999 566,121
Net Assets, Beginning of the Year 4,419,621 3,688,003 3,949,622 3,121,882
Net Assets, End of the Year 3,801,133 3,949,486 4,419,621 3,688,003

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and independent auditor’s report.
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For The Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets (357,005) 1,036,120

Adjustments to Reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 77,024 77,478
Bad Debt Expense 226,238 195,000
Realized (gain) loss on investments (461,688) (562,342)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments 205,089 (343,605)
Amortization- donor receivables discount, net - 89,689
Net change in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease (Increase) in donor receivable - net 599,233 (592,373)
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid and other assets 3,666 (7,869)
(Decrease) Increase in accrued expenses 61,462 16,584
(Increase) Decrease in Payroll Tax Receivable - 1,422

Net Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities 354,019 {89,896)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Investment (purchases) sales - net 659,268 (558,674)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 659,268 (558,674)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

None 0 0
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,013,287 (648,570)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 615,192 1,263,762
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 1,628,479 615,192

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and independent auditor’s report.
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Organization:

The Witherspoon Institute, Inc. (“the Institute”) is a non-profit organization
that works to enhance public understanding of the political, moral and
philosophical principles of free and democratic societies. It also promotes the
application of these principles to contemporary problems.

The Institute was incorporated in the State of New Jersey on June 12, 2003
under the non-profit statute of New Jersey.

Basis of accounting:

The financial statements of the Institute have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Financial statements presentation follows the recommendation of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its accounting statement codification, FASB ASC
958-210, (formerly SFAS 117), Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under FASB ASC 958-210, the Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets,
and permanently restricted net assets.

Financial statements presentation follows the recommendation of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its accounting statement codification, FASB ASC
958-605, (formerly SFAS 116), Accounting for Contributions. Under FASB ASC
958-605, the Organization is required to report contributions based on
permanent or temporary restrictions. See Note 5 for more details.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions. This will affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, and net assets, disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from estimates.

Income tax status:
The Institute qualifies as a tax exempt charitable organization under Section
501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and thus, it is exempt from federal

and State of New Jersey income taxes.

Donations to the Institute are deductible as charitable contributions, subject to
Internal Revenue Code limitations.

See independent accountants’ audit report
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
Cash and cash equivalents:

The Institute considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents for which fair value
approximates carrying amount. There are no permanently restricted cash and
cash equivalents as of and for the period ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.
Certificates of deposit are included in cash and cash equivalents.

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS (at market value):

Investments are comprised of equity securities traded publicly, and are
available-for-sale. Investments are carried on the books and reported in the
financial statements at fair market value. The carrying value of investments
would be reduced if any market value declines are considered permanent.
Investment fees for 2014 and 2013 were $23,072 and $20,034 respectively. All
investments are unrestricted and are summarized as follows as of December 31:

2014 2013
Fair value 3,631,291 4,260,198
Less: Cost (3,836,380) (3,916,593)
Unrealized (Loss)/Gain (205,089) 343,605

Unrestricted investment return consists of the following for the year ended December 31:

2014 2013
Interest and dividends, unrestricted assets 93,070 67,336
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments (205,089) 343,605
Realized gain (loss) on investments 461,688 562,342
Unrestricted investment gain (loss)- net 349,669 973,283

See independent accountants’ audit report
7




The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS (at market value) (Continued):

The estimated fair market value of the Institute’s cash, cash equivalents and
securities is as follows as of December 31:

2014 2013
Cost Fair Market Cost Fair Market
Value Value
Cash & cash
equivalents 992,624 992,624 615,191 615,191
Investments |
3,836,380 3,631,291 3,916,593 4,260,198 |

The fair value amounts in the preceding table are included in the statement of
financial position under the applicable caption as of December 31, 2014 and
2013 respectively.

NOTE 3 - FIXED ASSETS, FACILITY AND LAND:

This facility houses the main offices and operations of the institute. The
Institute’s cumulative costs of its fixed assets, facility and land include the
purchase, renovation, furnishings, fixtures and equipment including costs to
place them into service. Fixed assets are capitalized at cost. It is the
Institute’s policy to capitalize expenditures extending the useful life for these
items in excess of $5,000. Lesser amounts are expensed. Facility and
improvement costs are depreciated over the straight-line method with a useful
life of 30 years. Furniture and equipment are depreciated over estimated
useful lives of three to five years using a straight-line method. Depreciation
expense was $77,024 and $77,478 for 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The following is a summary of fixed assets, net of depreciation as of:

December 31 December 31
2014 2013

Facility 2,310,746 2,310,567
Land 497,100 497,100
Furniture and fixtures 167,584 167,764
Equipment 8,862 44,803
Total cost 2,984,292 3,020,234
Accumulated deprecation (839,752) (798,670)
Fixed assets- net 2,144,540 2,221,564

See independent accountants’ audit report
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 4- TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Temporarily restricted net assets of $3,949,486 and $3,688,003 as of December
31, 2014 and 2013 respectively, were available from program or center specific
purposes. Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring
expenses satisfying the purpose restrictions specified by donors and are
available as follows:

2014 2013

Purpose Restrictions Temporarily Temporarily
Restricted Net Assets Restricted Net Assets
Facility Capital Projects 275,953 275,953
Political Thought and Const Gov’t 81,105 57,000
Other Programs 7,425 8,029
Family, Marriage, and Democracy 445,723 34,757
Religion and Civil Society 133,424 116,654
Center on Ethics and the University 755,973 756,416
Business Ethics 105 105
Ethics, Culture and Development 4,088 0
Center on Religion and the Constitution 2,245,690 2,439,089
Total Restrictions 3,949,486 3,688,003

NOTE 5 - CONTRIBUTIONS:

Contributions are recorded as revenue upon receipt of cash or unconditional
promises to give cash or other assets. Contributions are considered to be
available for unrestricted use, or as designed by The Board of Directors, except
funds specifically restricted by the donor. Grants and other contributions of
cash and other assets are reported as temporarily restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When
a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
released and reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Contributions of donated non-cash assets are recorded at their fair values in
the period received. Contributions of donated services that create or enhance
non-financial assets or that require specialized skill, are recorded at fair
values. Specialized skill services are typically purchased. The Institute has paid
for services requiring specific professional expertise during the period ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013.

See independent accountants’ audit report
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
NOTE 6- DONOR RECEIVABLES - PROMISES TO GIVE:

Amounts due to the Institute as of December 31, are as follows:

Amounts due in: 2014 2013
Less than one year- program restricted: 457,000 412,995
From one to five years - unrestricted:

- 675,000
Total amounts due 457,000 1,087,995
Less unamortized discount to present value: - (31,762)
Less allowance for uncollectible amounts: -
Net unconditional promises to give as of December 31 457,000 1,056,233

The amounts due after one year are discounted to fair value at estimated
interest rates of 1.85% to 3%. Amortization of the discount is reflected as
contribution revenue on the financial statements. However, it has been
determined that some of the donors will not be honoring their pledges, and
management has decided it was prudent to record a bad debt expense in the
financial statements. There are no pledges receivables over 5 years old and no
concentrations.

NOTE 7- GOVERNMENT AND FOUNDATION GRANTS:
No government grants were received during the statement period.
NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Institute received investment services at market rates, from an entity
whose officer also serves as a trustee of the Institute. In addition, certain
trustees of the Institute are active significant donors.

NOTE 9- FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES:

The costs of providing certain programs and activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting administrative
services benefited.

NOTE 10- RECLASSIFICATION:
Management has changed certain accounts of the financial statements for

presentation purposes only.

See independent accountants’ audit report
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 11- UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS:

Management adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 740 (formerly FIN 48) on
January 1, 2010. This adoption of FASB ASC 740 resulted in no material
adjustments to the organizations books. Management believes no uncertain or
aggressive tax positions have been taken in the past which would require such
an adjustment. The organization had no penalties for the period ending
December 31, 2014. The organization has tax years ending December 31, 2012
through December 31, 2014 that remain available for inspection by the Internal
Revenue Service, State of California and the State of New Jersey.

NOTE 12- CONCENTRATIONS:

Credit risk

The institute maintains its cash in bank deposits accounts, which at times, may
exceed federally insured limits and to date they have not experienced any
losses in such accounts. The institute believes it is not exposed to any
significant risk on its cash accounts due to the increased FDIC insurance limits.

NOTE 13- SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for income taxes and interest for the year ended December 31, 2014
was zero.

NOTE 14- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

Management has evaluated subsequent events from January 1, 2015 thru May
14, 2015, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
Management has not revised any estimates because of such events.

NOTE 15- PENSION PLAN:

The Institute started a 401(k) pension plan effective, October 1, 2010. The
plan is for Institute employees who have reached age 21 and have completed
one year of service. Participants can enter the plan on a quarterly basis. The
Institute will match the employee’s contribution up to 3% of compensation. The
pension expense for December 31, 2014 and 2013 is $18,703 and $17,710,
respectively.

NOTE 16- ACCRUED ABSENCES:

Management does not accrue compensated vacation time because the amount
cannot be reasonably estimated and would be immaterial if determined.

See independent accountants’ audit report.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION




DOUGLAS D ZIEGLER Il

certified public accountant
AR

unconventional ideas = predictable results
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

To The Board of Directors of
The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.

| have audited the financial statements of The Witherspoon Institute, Inc. as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, and have issued my report thereon dated
May 14, 2015 which contained an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. My
audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial.statements
as a whole. The schedule of functional expenses is presented for the purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and, certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

(3 )5

Douglas D Ziegler Il
Princeton, New Jersey

May 14, 2015

(732) 600-3733 - DZIEGLERCPA@MSN COM
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General and Fundraising
Expenses:

Payroll and benefits
Consulting and professional
Facility operations
Insurance

Printing and reproduction
Promotion and travel
Pension

Depreciation

Supplies & Miscellaneous
Telephone

Office expenses & Other
Bad Debt Expense

Grants

Computer Maintenance
Total General, Fundraising

Expenses

The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Schedule of Functional Expenses
For The Year Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
General and . General and
Administrative Fundraising Administrative  Fundraising
464,717 403,566
53,990 48,464
24,462 21,313
13,291 12,737
2,760 2,744
17,153 14,565
18,703 17,710
77,024 77,478
5,393 2,908
10,881 8,304
16,446 4,328 34,617 4,848
226,238 -
50,000 -
11,432 3,558
992,490 4,328 647,964 4,848

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and independent auditors report.
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